From: FAKOWSEL, Marion

Sent: Thirsday, September 27, 2018 3:37 PM PDT

To: Frad Jackson

o0 Mindals Wilcox; Christopher £, 1ackson; Cuadra, Alexandrs; Laslie-Thomas, Judith
Subject; RE: Lus Angeles County Fire Department - 1BEC Bervices

Hi Fred,

EIR's are handled by Forestry, Here s some of the names for yvou 1o cordact. | do not have yvour plans
are I thisy were shipped hers they would have been sent by forestng,

Alexandra. Cuadra@fire. lacounty.gov  The phone number | was able {o find. 323 890-4330

Judith Leslie-Thomas@fire lacounty.gov

Marion H. Jaikowski

Lo Angeles Upunty Fire Bepartaint
Fire Preveation Engineey

4475 Ef Segundo Blvd FS 161
Hawthorne, CA. 90250

W38 263-2732

F 310 263-2738

MarienJaikewskimfive Jacounty.gov
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From: Fred Jackson [mailto:fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 12:55 PM

To: JAIKOWSKE, Marion

Co: Mindala Wilcox; Christopher E. Jackson

Subject: Los Angeles County Fire Department - IBEC Services

darion,
The tearn working on the proposed Inglewood Rasketball and Entertatnment Center s requesting
assistance from the Los Angeles County Fire Department to addrass potential impacts on parks and
recreation services and fecilities, (See attached lettar)

We were i hopes of receling this information by September 10 1o maintain the project timeling, Your

gssistence is grestly spprecisted to sxpedite the responses necessary 1o procesd with analysis

Pleass et me know if there 5 someone within Los Angeles County Fire Department that § should
spacificatly contact. | can be reached 3t 310,499 3338,

You may abso be contacted by Catherine Agutiar with Trifiiettd Corsulting,
Best,

Frad

Fred Jacksom Senior Planmer © City of iInglewood
Economic angd Commiunity Development Deparbmernd
; bision o1 Manchester Boulevard
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